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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2019

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters
SUBJECT: Resolution consolidating the City of Nevada City General Municipal Election, Penn

Valley Union Elementary School District Election, and the Higgins Fire Protection
District Election, with the Presidential Primary Election to be held in the County of
Nevada, in the State of California, on Tuesday, March 3, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution calling a consolidated election for the March 3,
2020, Presidential Primary Election as requested by The City of Nevada City, Penn Valley Union Elementary
School District, and Higgins Fire Protection District.

FUNDING: The Penn Valley Union Elementary School District and Higgins Fire Protection District shall
reimburse the County for their prorated share of costs incurred by the County Elections official thereof in
conducting the election for those Districts’ respective measures. The County Elections Official shall determine
the amount due from the School District and the Fire Protection District and shall bill each district accordingly.
(Elec. Code 8§ 10520)

The City of Nevada City will reimburse the County for the City’s share of the cost of the election.
BACKGROUND: Elections Code Sections 10400, 10401, and 10402 provide that the County Board of

Supervisors may order the consolidation of any election calling for the submission of a question, proposition or
office.

Item Initiated by:  Natalie Adona

Approved by: Gregory J. Diaz

Submittal Date: December 6, 2019
Revision Date:



